ALYSSA ANDREWS, RN BSN

Professional Summary

6 years experience as a Registered Nurse with well rounded experience in medical surgical, emergency medicine, and outpatient clinic. Organized and detail oriented with high standards for performance and maintenance of treatment protocols. Patient-focused and compassionate caregiver.

Education and Licenses

Bachelor of Science, Nursing

Azusa Pacific University —Azusa, CA Registered Nurse, State of California and Texas BLS certification ACLS certification

2014 to Present April 2022 April 2022

Professional Experience

Medical Surgical Nurse Charge Nurse

June 2020- Present November 2020- Present

Peterson Regional Medical Center—Kerrville, TX

- Utilization of knowledge of nursing process in order to assess the needs of the patient and family members, implement appropriate care, evaluate the effectiveness of care plan, and critically assess the overall well-being of patient throughout medical stay
- Oversee daily functioning of the unit directing admissions discharges and general patient flow
- Assign nurses and support staff to patient care while meeting the daily goals of the unit
- Facilitate nurses involvement in rounds, ensures family teaching is completed and perform as an advocate for staff members and patients

Registered Nurse

December 2017 to December 2019

U.S. Department of State Embassy Health Unit—Lilongwe, Malawi

- Commitment to quality patient care while in an environment of limited resources and high quality treatment facilities
- Monitored and treated patients with varying levels of health conditions as well as referring out to better equipped locations within a timely manner
- On-call duty times and coordination of emergency medical evacuation

Emergency Room Nurse

July 2016 to February 2017

Sutter Roseville Medical Center—Roseville, CA

- Provide full, competent patient care for a wide range of patient demographics alongside medical staff maximizing full scope of licensure
- Assisted in the care of multiple traumas, cardiac arrests, stroke codes, sexual assaults and conscious sedations
- Independently maintained safe and effective care to patients with different acuity levels in a time restricted and demanding environment
- Ensured that protocol and procedure were consistently considered and followed throughout continuum of care in a safe and effective manner

Volunteer Positions

First Aid and CPR Certified Instructor
African Bible Colleges Community Clinic — Lilongwe, Malawi

February 2018 to February 2020 June 2014 to June 2015